

MINUTES
CJCC MEETING
March 17, 2022
Meeting held via Zoom

Present were: Karie Kennedy, Judge Stewart, Dave Willingham, Craig Voldberg, Lori Gorseger, Jessica Flater, Mark, Schmitt, George Murray, Rich Gauger, Rich Green, Andy Albarado, Cassandra Clark

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair George Murray with the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:34 a.m.

A motion to approve prior month minutes was made by Judge Stewart. Second by Mark Schmitt. Carried unanimously.

- Legislation effecting bail will be on the agenda for next month as Judge Anderson is in a meeting all day today.
- Lori sent out reports that are broke down by year for felony and misdemeanor dispositions. Judge Stewart would like clarification on this report from CCAP; he's questioning if it's cases vs. offenses. Lori will email everyone when she finds out. Lori explained to the members of CJCC how the reporting system within CCAP is very limited. Judge Stewart would like a report that shows actual convictions. Lori explained how there is a report that is run to show which cases need activity on them. She also explained that Judge Anderson watches his dashboard very closely when it comes to his pending cases. Dave feels the system isn't giving good reports, and he'd like to make sure CCAP knows this. Lori will talk to the other clerks in District 10 to see what they think. Judge Stewart will talk to Judge Babler on the reporting system. This will be added to next month as well. Dave feels the reports need to be available to do a study, and feels that CCAP needs to know they are making things harder for everyone else. George stated it would be nice for jail staff to have access to CCAP for GF cases like before. Lori explains why GF cases were removed from the public access. Judge Stewart will ask Judge Babler about the possibility of viewing GF files for jail staff.
- Dave has nothing to report on the County's Association Annual Conference Planning Committee. He put his thoughts in a letter to them regarding the conference programs. Dave stated if he receives any info he'll make it available to everyone.
- Members of CJCC discuss the mission of the CJCC. Judge Stewart feels everyone needs to start working together and not in their silos. He feels in order to have an effective CJCC you have to be able to change. Lori feels there needs to be a coordinator in order to stay on top of things. Judge Stewart agrees that in order to make the big strides there needs to be a coordinator on board. Dave feels everyone needs to know what the other person is doing in order to have an effective program. Judge Stewart feels there needs to be a different mindset, and if we want an effective program we need to work together.
- Dave would like each member of CJCC to come up with one goal for CJCC to work on. These goals will be discussed at the next meeting.
- George mentioned that all Covid restrictions are lifted in the jail. He's working on getting the Chaplin program started up again. Craig feels there needs to be a schedule in place for the Chaplin to come in with no overlap. Rich Gauger stated Prime for Life will be added to the programs offered by the jail and possibly MRT.
- Rich Gauger reported for Patti that three participants have been added to the Drug Court program.

Motion to adjourn made by Rich Gauger. Second by Craig Voldberg – 8:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karie Kennedy